From: "Mochrie, Paul” <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
Date: 2/28/2023 12:47:44 PM
Subject: 2023 budget - washrooms

Mayor and Council,

To add to the information that Sandra provided this morning in response to a question from Councillor Dominato, we
can confirm that the Uplifting Chinatown Action Plan includes $280,000 to open the Comfort Station at Main and
Hastings overnight.

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)

City Manager

City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca

VANCOUVER

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the x*maBk“syam (Musqueam),
Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish), and salilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.






